
  

      

September 1, 2022 

TO:   Jeanette Finch 

FROM:  Glenn F. Miles, Executive Director 

 

SUBJECT: 2022-2028 KMPO TIP Amendment #22 Request to advance four projects from the existing Transportation Program into FY 2022 and convert  

  one project as a result of FY 2022 FHWA Redistribution of funding KN13864, KN 20442, KN 20695, 23041, and KN 22872  

    

This amendment requests advancing four FY 2023 projects and convert one FY 2025 project for obligation in FY 2022.  This is a result of the redistribution of 

available funds by USDOT, Federal Highway Administration.  This amendment provides for all phases of remaining activities for each project as noted on the 

chart below. 

 

The 2022-2028 Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #22 provides for the amendment of an existing and previously programmed project by 

Administrative Modification where the changes do not materially change the design, concept, or scope of the original project previously obligated or currently in 

the program. In addition, as currently programmed projects, these projects have been through the required public involvement process.  The Kootenai Metropolitan 

Planning Organization, approves Amendment #22 effective September 9, 2022 

 

This amendment should be posted on the KMPO website during the week of September 12, 2022, as access to update to the KMPO website currently unavailable. 


